

MINUTES OF MEETING

Title: Extra brief meeting re money raised

Date: 25.5.17

Attendance: Teachers – J Tester

Students: TG, RR , SWB, JC, JT ,

Agenda – discussion points	Action Agreed	By When
<p>1. JT to contact Marie Curie</p> <p>2. Student views on school council role</p> <p>AOB</p> <p>TG said that the toilet roll holder in the toilet needs fixing</p> <p>Next meeting 8.6.17 at 9.10 am library or Room 25</p>	<p>Office and JT to calculate cheque after ingredients cost taken away</p> <p>Students present gave their view to date</p> <p>JT put message in Caretakers folder</p>	<p>Mid June – JT to contact Marie Curie when amount known</p> <p>Other student views next meeting</p>